Boyton Parish Council

Minutes of the meeting held at 7:30pm on Tuesday 11th January 2022 at Boyton Parish Church Hall.

- Present: Cllr. Stanbury (Chairman), Cllr. Bennett, Cllr. Sanders, Cllr. Smith, Cllr. Willetts, Cllr. Wood, Cllr. Hiscock and Cllr. Law.
 Andrew Wyer (Parish Clerk), Cllr. Paynter ((C.C.) part meeting) and 11 members of the public.
- 2201/113 Apologies There were no apologies for absence.
- 2201/114 Chairman's Comments The Chairman welcomed the Councillors and the members of the public to the meeting.
- 2201/115 Questions from the Public Numerous members of the public expressed their opinions about one of the planning applications.
- 2201/116 Declarations of Pecuniary Interests There were no declarations of pecuniary interest.
- 2201/117 Declarations of other Interests There were no declarations of personal interest.
- 2201/118 Minutes of the previous meeting It was RESOLVED to approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 29th November 2021.
- 2201/119 Matters Arising / Clerks Report The Clerk confirmed that the Precept request had been submitted but that while he was voluntarily supporting the Council with its meetings, he didn't have time to do anything else usually associated with the Clerks role.
- 2201/120 Planning Applications
- PA21/12101 It was RESOLVED to object to the erection of agricultural general purpose storage building, with access improvements at land east of Talastone Meadow, Tala Hill, Boyton, PL15 8NT. Councillors discussed the legitimate planning concerns, and these comments will be submitted with the objection. 6 Councillors voted for the motion and 1 against.
- PA21/12355 The location of this application was determined to be outside of the Boyton parish boundary.

2201/121 Finances

It was RESOLVED to make the following payments, with the CC cheque to be held pending arrival of the formal invoice.

Chq. 845	Cllr. J. Bennett	Expenses (Salt)	£111.22
	Cornwall Council	Election (2021) Expenses	£1377.56

2201/122 CIL Projects

Council discussed landownership and issues around a potential play area. Councillors to canvas local resident opinion.

2201/123 Clerk Vacancy

Two applications had been received through our website and many others through Indeed. The Chairman will filter these applications and then distribute a shortlist to the interview panel.

2201/124 Members Announcements

Cllr. Willetts raised the issue of potholes in passing places and the speed cameras. The Clerk confirmed that the Autospeedwatch camera would be replaced following the meeting and the replacement pole for the flashing sign would be chased up with Highways.

Cllr. Wood raised the issue of potholes within Devon and will report these via the DCC website.

Cllr. Smith queried if the Council could install a new dog poo bin or additional signage asking people to clear up after their dogs.

Cllr. Stanbury noted that free trees were available through the "Green Canopy" project and asked for a link to this to be placed upon the website.

- 2201/125 Public Participation None
- 2201/126 Date of Next Meeting Tuesday 22nd February 2022